# September 25, 2019

A regular meeting of the Hume Town Board of Fillmore, New York, County of Allegany was held on September 25<sup>th</sup>, 2019 at the Wide Awake Library, 22 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York 14735 in the McGlynn Community Room. Officials in attendance; Town Supervisor Darlene Mason; Councilmembers Daniel Miller, Christopher Austin, Peter Hopkins and Bruce Hinz; Deputy Clerk Sharon Smith.

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Supervisor Mason called the meeting to order by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

# **MINUTES**

Councilmen Hopkins moved to accept the Minutes of September 11<sup>th</sup>, 2019, Councilmen Austin Seconded. 5 Ayes. 0 Noes.

#### **COMMUNITY FORUM**

Brian Miller was present from Dugway Rd., Mr. Miller Proposed to the Board to extend the water line past Potter,s house to at least Norb Sylor,s old house. After a discussion Councilmen Austin made a motion to have Cory Potter measure the proposed lines and bring information at the October board meeting. Councilman Miller seconded. 5 Ayes. 0 Noes.

Mike and Dawn Dirienzo were present to continue the conversation about the impending lease at the Corner and possible Mobile station. After much discussion Supervisor Mason will confer with the Town Attorney and continue the conversation in the Executive session, with a answer to the Dirienzo,s at the next board meeting. Councilmen Hopkins seconded. 5 Ayes. 0 Noes.

Kielin Yanda requested to have the weeds cut back on the Water/Sewer drive way so that he could see better when pulling out of his driveway. Highway Superintendent Peet will check into this.

# DOG CONTROL

Supervisor Mason informed the board of a continuing Dog issue, Supervisor Mason will confer with Dog Control Officer Leslie Claggett.

### **HIGHWAY**

After discussion of the 2007 Sterling truck, Councilmen Austin made a motion to a have sealed bids and notify in the Olean Times Herald and Cuba Patriot on November 13<sup>th</sup>. The bids will be opened at the December board meeting. Councilmen Miller Seconded. 5 Ayes. 0 Noes.

# WATER/SEWER

Meters have been read, Information on DMR is now done Quarterly and reported, Rt 19A sewer outlets were cleaned.

#### **SUPERVISOR**

Supervisor Mason will follow up with MRB&USDA Grants and report back to the board with further information.

Supervisor Mason informed the board that Fillmore Central School will move forward with The Town of Hume and Allegany County against Alliance Corp., Supervisor Mason will continue in conversation with all said organizations.

General Budget Workshop will be held October 2<sup>nd</sup> at 7:00 PM at the Town of Hume Museum on Claybed Rd.

8:35 Supervisor Mason called for Executive session to begin.

8:55 Councilmen Hinz made a motion to come out of Executive session. Councilmen Austin Seconded.5 Ayes 0 Noes.

# CLERK

Deputy Clerk Sharon Smith informed the board that all unpaid Water/Sewer bills had been relevied and sent to the County. A E-Mail was sent to the town to verify the county received the information.

# **ADJOURNMENT**

Supervisor Mason made a motion to adjourn. Councilman Hopkins Seconded. 5 Ayes. 0 Noes.

Respectively Submitted, Deputy Clerk Sharon Smith

October 9<sup>th</sup>, 2019 will be the regular meeting of The Hume Town Board, at the Wide Awake Club Library, 20 North Genesee Street, Fillmore New York.